| ONE ORIGINAL | Planning & Development
| ONLY STAPLED | DIVISION
ITO DOCUMENTS!| Planping & Zoning COMMITTEE: 0§3/19/2024

DATE

PUBLIC SESSION: 03/19/2024

DATE

ITEM (CHECK ONE)
ORDINAN CE _ X RESOLUTION REQUEST FOR PUBLIC HEARING
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Resolution pursuant to Chapter 9.6 of the Memphis and Shelby County Unified Deveiopment Code approving
a special use permit at the subject property located 2491 Joy Ln, known as case number SUP 2023-028.

CASE NUMBER: SUP 2023-028
LOCATION: 2491 Joy Ln
COUNCIL DISTRICTS: District 4 and Super District § — Positions 1, 2, and 3
OWNER/APPLICANT: Esmeralda Apartments
REPRESENTATIVE: S Berry Jones
REQUEST: Conversion of an existing abandoned social services facility (transitional home) into 80 studio apartments.
AREA: +/-34,029 SF
RECOMMENDATION: The Division of Planning and Development recommended Approval with conditions

CITY OF MEMPHIS
COUNCIL AGENDA CHECK OFF SHEET

The Land Use Control Board recommended Approval with conditions
RECOMMENDED COUNCIL ACTION: Pubhc Hearmg Not Required

PRIOR ACTION ON ITEM:
(1) APPROVAL - (1) APPROVED (2) DENIED
02/08/2024 DATE
(1) Land Use Control Board ORGANIZATION - (1) BOARD / COMMISSION
(2) GOV'T. ENTITY (3) COUNCIL COMMITTEE
FUNDING
(2) REQUIRES CITY EXPENDITURE - (1) YES (2) NO
[ AMOUNT OF EXPENDITURE
b REVENUE TO BE RECEIVED
SOURCE AND AMOUNT OF FUNDS
$ OPERATING BUDGET
g CIP PROJECT #
$ FEDERAL/STATE/OTHER
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL: DATE POSITION
Mahse,.. COiRLT OB /0% Po94f-STAFF PLANNER
DEPUTY ADMINISTRATOR
E,,\Dd %"“ \‘ P— % [5 Z%ADMINISTRATOR
hatl T ¥ V |
DIRECTOR (JOINT APPROVAL)
COMPTROLLER
FINANCE DIRECTOR
CITY ATTORNEY

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN



Memphis City Council
Summary Sheet

FYENNESSEE

SUP 2023-028

RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 9.6 OF THE MEMPHIS AND SHELBY COUNTY
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT AT THE SUBIJECT
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2491 JOY LN, KNOWN AS CASE NUMBER SUP 2023-028.

e This item is a resolution with conditions for a special use permit to allow

Conversion of an existing abandoned social services facility (transitional home)
into 80 studio apartments; and

e The item may require future public improvement contracts.



LAND USE CONTROL BOARD RECOMMENDATION

At its regular meeting on Thursday, February 08, 2024, the Memphis and Shelby County Land Use Control
Board held a public hearing on the following application:

CASE NUMBER: SUP 2023-028

LOCATION: 2491 Joy Ln

COUNCIL DISTRICT(S): District 4 and Super District 8 — Positions 1, 2, and 3
OWNER/APPLICANT: Esmeralda Apartments

REPRESENTATIVE: S Berry Jones

REQUEST: Conversion of an existing abandoned social services facility

(transitional home) into 80 studio apartments.
EXISTING ZONING: Commercial Mixed Use-3 (CMU-3), SUP 2011-209

AREA: +/-34,029 SF

The following spoke in support of the application: None
The following spoke in opposition the application: None

The Land Use Control Board reviewed the application and the staff report. A motion was made and
seconded to recommend approval with conditions.

The motion passed by a vote of 7-0- on the consent agenda.

Respectfully,

_///é Cdezzz (e merz

Planner Il
Land Use & Development Services



SUP 2023-028

CONDITIONS

1. A total of 80 studio apartments are permitted in the existing building.

2. A final site plan shall be provided that demonstrates site plan compliance including, but not limited to:
landscaping, screening, parking, compliance with building setback and height requirements, lighting, and
any other development standards that are applicable according to article 4 of the unified development

code.



SITE PLAN

35

NY1d 3LI6

avoy AOV

o |
= |
>
~ |
>4
/ |
% |
//’ !
/ 9 |
/ i |
/ 2
2 |
/ m | =
/ S
< | zE
/ [BR 3
[ e z
/ 8
; |
- |
ER-F z
ixZ |
3
] s
- =
c
5
E
B

ANV 3TONIS
ANV 3TONIS

ANV 3TONIS

BN

JOY LANE

ESMERALDA APARTMENT, LLC

" PRELIMINARY OWNER REVIEW SET

APARTMENT CONVERSION
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN

2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS TN

S Berry Jones # Architects
1 500 Union Avenue - Memphis, TN 38104
Direct Ph. 901-340-1229
berry@sbjarchitects.com




RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 9.6 OF THE MEMPHIS AND SHELBY COUNTY
UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT AT THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2491 JOY LN, KNOWN AS CASE NUMBER SUP 2023-028.

WHEREAS, Chapter 9.6 of the Memphis and Shelby County Unified Development Code, being a
section of the Joint Ordinance Resolution No. 5367, dated August 10, 2010, authorizes the Council of the
City of Memphis to grant a special use permit for certain stated purposes in the various zoning districts;
and

WHEREAS, the Esmeralda Apartments filed an application with the Memphis and Shelby County
Division of Planning and Development to allow Conversion of an existing abandoned social services
facility (transitional home) into 80 studio apartments; and

WHEREAS, the Division of Planning and Development has received and reviewed the application
in accordance with procedures, objectives, and standards for special use permits as set forth in Chapter 9.6
with regard to the proposed development's impacts upon surrounding properties, availability of public
facilities, both external and internal circulation, land use compatibility, and that the design and amenities
are consistent with the public interest; and has submitted its findings and recommendation concerning the
above considerations to the Land Use Control Board; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing in relation thereto was held before the Memphis and Shelby County
Land Use Control Board on February 08, 2024, and said Board has submitted its findings and
recommendation concerning the above considerations to the Council of the City of Memphis; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Memphis has reviewed the aforementioned application
pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated Section 13-4-202(B)(2)(B)(iii) and has determined that said
development is consistent with the Memphis 3.0 General Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Memphis has reviewed the recommendation of the Land
Use Control Board and the report and recommendation of the Division of Planning and Development and
has determined that said development meets the objectives, standards and criteria for a special use permit,
and said development is consistent with the public interests.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MEMPHIS, that, pursuant to Chapter 9.6 of the Memphis and Shelby County Unified Development Code,
a special use permit is hereby granted for the request use in accordance with the attached conditions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this permit merely authorizes the filing of applications to
acquire a Certificate of Use and Occupancy, or a Building Permit, and other required permits and approvals,
provided that no such Certificate of Use and Occupancy shall be granted until all conditions imposed by
the Council of the City of Memphis have been met.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect from and after the date it shall
have been passed by this Council of the City of Memphis, and become effective as otherwise provided by
law, and thereafter shall be treated as in full force and effect by virtue of passage thereof by the Council of
the City of Memphis, the public welfare requiring same.



CONDITIONS

1. A total of 80 studio apartments are permitted in the existing building.

2. A final site plan shall be provided that demonstrates site plan compliance including, but not limited to:
landscaping, screening, parking, compliance with building setback and height requirements, lighting, and
any other development standards that are applicable according to article 4 of the unified development code.



SITE PLAN

-aQvod AOTV

’

v/"/“/ |
- |
7
P |
R |
b |
y
# '
# ] |
3 w
/ 2 I
/ m | 2
y )
I | Z
/ (XX 32
| B 3
| : ,
LR B
Lk B0 |
Lo%
§95.
- =
c
o
n
>
=
15

€1

£202

ESMERALDA APARTMENT, LLC

E% ; ]
m : : :
g |
5 ‘ | |
‘ i | [ 4] [} I
e & 8 8 I
. | s=d | o | =
—= < < 7
o] |
- _ | |
Ll A | i 1
Y
JOY LANE
HEE

" PRELIMINARY OWNER REVIEW SET

APARTMENT CONVERSION
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN

2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN

S Berry Jones # Architects
1500 Union Avenue - Memphis, TN 38104
Direct Ph. 901-340-1229
berry@sbjarchitects.com




ATTEST:

CC: Division of Planning and Development
— Land Use and Development Services
— Office of Construction Enforcement



dod STAFF REPORT

HELBY COUNTY

CASE NUMBER:

LOCATION:

COUNCIL DISTRICT:

OWNER/APPLICANT:

REPRESENTATIVE:

REQUEST:

AREA:

EXISTING ZONING:

CONCLUSIONS

AGENDA ITEM: 3
SUP 2023-028 L.U.C.B. MEETING: February 08, 2024
2491 Joy Ln
District 4 and Super District 8 — Positions 1, 2, and 3
Esmeralda Apartments
S Berry Jones

Conversion of an existing abandoned social services facility (transitional home)
into 80 studio apartments.

+/-34,029 SF

Commercial Mixed Use-3 (CMU-3), SUP 2011-209

1. The applicant is seeking a conversion of an existing abandoned assisted living facility into 80 studio

apartments.

. The subject property is +/-34,029 SF and the current zoning is Commercial Mixed Use (CMU-3).

. There will be a total of 80 units and the building is a 3-floor apartment complex. The apartment complex
includes studio units, studio + units, king units, 2BR units, and queen units.

. The proposal will serve as a buffer between the low intensity single-family residences and the high
intensity interstate highway system.

. This project will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the character
of the neighborhood, traffic conditions, parking, utility facilities and other matters affecting the public
health, safety, and general welfare.

CONSISTENCY WITH MEMPHIS 3.0

This proposal is consistent with the Memphis 3.0 General Plan per the land use decision criteria. See further
analysis on pages 21-23 of this report.

RECOMMENDATION

Approval with conditions.

Staff Writer: Mahsan Ostadnia E-mail: Mahsan.ostadnia@memphistn.gov



Staff Report
SUP 2023-028

GENERAL INFORMATION

Street Frontage:

Zoning Atlas Page:
Parcel ID:

Existing Zoning:

NEIGHBORHOOD MEETING

February 08, 2024
Page 2

Interstate 240 West +/-287 curvilinear feet

2235
060137 00163

Commercial Mixed Use (CMU-3), SUP 2011-209

The meeting was held at 5:00 PM on Wednesday, December 27, 2023, at the New Jerusalem Temple Church at

2711 Ketchum Road.

PUBLIC NOTICE

In accordance with Sub-Section 9.3.4A of the Unified Development Code, a notice of public hearing is required
to be mailed and signs posted. A total of 35 notices were mailed on November 20, 2023, and a total of 1 sign
posted at the subject property. The sign affidavit has been added to this report.



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 3

LOCATION MAP

Millingtdn

Arlington
Lakeland 4

Bartlett

/ Memphis o

SUBJECT PROPERTY

[(’—\/ ) e Germantown

L ‘ ] F77 \N \=Collierville ==
L, :]j l:f [ s A
7/ - — { "

Subject property located within the pink circle.



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 4

VICINITY MAP

PS040 000708 OGRS - OG04 00— : BOA‘1971-025 - | o ; NG 2200052% 05018100041
j i | YO ‘ 00029 060118400057
S 0001’206013 S 06011440000 T onns : g oL HN00038 ’ oozs°5°“ OU09S A
0t 0~ e odo: 217 0003306011 06017400076 0601184000 50 em0¢ 7 -
0601113500030 N 14%00021060114§000 ; Illll 000, 115H000%.
: 4000 R o 00
N 6011 oz T :
’ 6
6011 mﬂa =8 0501174000, SA\

oiisno00 ¢ / : o8
060,13} ooovRU 160114 0001 < 007, 2
06011200001 RS o S 4Ul W = ) 0 64000 e‘mm Gﬁ@ﬂﬂﬂ
D601 3000200) S 06 0411400060600 44000 2.4 A8 = D=1k o s 198372 i CmpxeoR 0

momsosoﬂ (0006) | 1°C1% 0002306 07200022
/ @I@ﬂﬂ@m (060;1;14400027, B 001 GRUUUL59 60171 6UN

mﬂﬂ@ ;émﬂﬂ@ 00011060115 00009
00008
601431000170604410 @@@Dﬂﬂ@

=0
Keto e oooze
Ketchum'Road Ketchum Road %"‘

000140613 00p% 1
O@C@W 00D160501137400040)

@@@ﬂa [ _ : @m@ 00p17060137M00039)
ﬁ:ﬁﬁl@ (”004 ’

R0
BOA:1987:053 3
[BOAY1937:023:CO

- \nterstate 40 Wes' :

WBOA(19391045:CO

Map prepared through Shelby County Government's
online mapping Portal on 11/20/2023

480 720 960
ft

Site highlighted in yellow.



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 5

AERIAL

Subject property outlined in yellow.



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 6

ZONING MAP

10601150000 120 BOA:1938-012-CO* | ; GUIAGHO00TO | 560116800008, (0002 s | |
PLAA ~ R 0001306011640 00,12: 10601174 ooo,z,zmﬂﬂi 100020} 5001
: o , It 06 BOAT1983:217) ORI, ) OO U
AW06011'5500006 | Y 1X060/116M0dos1 i 1 v
i = : = i Ketchum Road
“~ 0407155000081 W ; Ketchum Road

-

o 1
s - ‘ 60137400010 ‘
! @@m@%ﬂ‘ 0601378002026 0137400 0450601 37800046

Ketchum Road Ketchum Road : - g T O

N
=)
®)6071:37800048]

S (17200 y CO W 3 E)
BOA1966:103-CI | oeors ol [oeozsA00074) | (00asoo0set
? UpO1374000,15; mmﬂﬁm@

— |
(060;137#(000716} %060 1374100 040) }

@;mﬁ 000174 b@fvﬂ@a (mfa‘

050437 060,13 7400038} |

[000719) M0601:374(0003 %

[BOA'1949:103:CO M| T R * }
[BOAY1948:106:COM| —_— : :

L

(BOA(1939:045.CO

N

Inter: State 24~ East Map prepared through Shelby County Government's

online mapping Portal on 1/3/2024
== e

= 160 320 480
50 N
VA KWW U123 A RS A AN A AN A el

Subject property is highlighted in yellow.
Existing Zoning: Commercial Mixed Use (CMU-3), SUP 2011-209

Surrounding Zoning

North: CMU-3, CMU-1, RU-3, R-15, BOA 1950-111-CO, BOA 1947-099-CO, BOA 1967-025-Cl
East: CMU-3, RU-3, BOA 1967-104-CI

South: R-15, SAC 2011-608, BOA 1951-073-CO

West: R-15, BOA 1949-103-CO, BOA 1948-106-CO, BOA 1949-094-CO



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 7

LAND USE MAP

Legend

Land Use

COMMON AREA LAND

SINGLE-FAMILY

MULTI-FAMILY

INSTITUTIONAL

COMMERCIAL

OFFICE

INDUSTRIAL L

PARKING - = N

. as . Map prepared through Shelby County Government's
RECREATION/OPEN SPACE 4 * online mapping Portal on 1/3/2024 A

WAy § EmE guy Emp

VACANT

Subject property indicated by a pink star.



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 8

SITE PHOTOS

View of the subject property from |-240 (Avron B.Fogelman Expy) from Front.

View of the subject property from 1-240 (Avron B.Fogelman Expy) from West.



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 9

View of the subject property from above.



Staff Report
SUP 2023-028

SITE PLAN

February 08, 2024
Page 10

T s3v0s

.0-07 =

NYd 3115

mlow

. avou A9

—

g |

/VA :

- |

P |

o v

‘G%). I

Jit i

2 ;

/ 9 '

# B I

/ 3 |
/ m | =
/ .
/ | &
/ ml | 2
% " k4
[ B 3

| |

»~ |

ol 2|

153 pEe

TE8S l

502
o]

& E -
g
-
>
=
53

ANV 3TONIS
ATIANVd 3TONIS

ANV ITONIS

B e i i i

JOY LANE

ESMERALDA APARTMENT, LLC

" PRELIMINARY OWNER REVIEW SET

APARTMENT CONVERSION

2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS TN

S Berry Jones # Architects
1500 Union Avenue - Memphis, TN 38104
Direct Ph. 901-340-1229
berry@sbjarchitects.com

10



Staff Report
SUP 2023-028

ELEVATIONS

February 08, 2024
Page 11

-t

& HHHHF

i Hw;u%

umHlI
e

‘..

“w'umuu

A00T4 Ad INNO?D LINN

UL

-+ “HH
i

; il
K. H
V ”"”i”"

ah HHH"%

i

il
i |
I

n [an

]
r.

‘ [}
|"*
1]

!
il

||||||||I

[T
N

0

I i
N

[T e
(TR o™ -

(]
||1|||l|l|||||l||l‘

||I|||I|l|||l|l|||‘ k.
WIS e

|||||II|I|||I|||||\ ‘-
| 2

T3
| ™4

NL ‘SIHdW3W - ANV AO[ 16¥Z

NL ‘SIHdW3IW - ANVT AO[ 162

B A
UMY - - o )

[I0I|
I

iy
||l|||l|||||||||||\ e

SININLIVdV VATVIINS3T
NOISYIANOD LNINLUVIV

Imijis
||I|||||I|||||||||\

H|H|WHI|HHI\

ESMERALDA APARTMENT, LLC

"""PRELIMINARY OWNER REVIEW SET
APARTMENT CONVERSION
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS. TN

S Berry Jones # Architects

Direct Ph. 901-340-1229
berry@sbjarchitects.com

Avenue - Memphis, TN 38104




February 08, 2024

Page 12

Staff Report

SUP 2023-028

OLD CONPERENGE __
Il
I
Il

LAl

EXISTING .m_mbczn_ FLOOR - SECTION 2 - DEMOLITION

SCALE: 1/8” = 1'-07

<
BEqc
E4nE
I = biat
I [ 557
nrun\.an!.ﬁsant _V r WW mm
I =L s 20°

S I 8

\.\_.W . ‘ = =
ey z S~ G =z
JT TV TUVTY [V L 2z
=)

SV
2E,
=
oz WE
wo=g
v
- - - - — ok zg

w
EXISTING 2ND & 3RD FLOORS - DEMOLITION m = mm
SCALE: 1/8" = 1"-0" ~|
N_mm_.

S«
.............................. SE~
DS

2
e ™
-9

A

RSy

ELD DINING HALL

oL oFFicEs [{ oLD OFFICES

T T

ESMERALDA APARTMENT, LLC

P—

ar

EXISTING m__.NGCZU FLOOR - SECTION 1 - DEMOLITION

SCALE: 1/8" = 10

ATE:
NOV. 07,

2023

SHEET

12



February 08, 2024

Page 13

=

STUDIO + UNIT

= |

STUDIO + UNIT - 3805F

SCALE: 1/a” = 107

R UNIT - B

2BR UNIT B - 600SF

SCALE: 1/4" = 1-0"

%

8
N

STUDIO + UNIT STUDIG - UMIT o
STUDIO + UNIT 11 STUDIE - UMIT
STUDIO + UNIT T 171 STUDIE - UMIT

LI

STUDIO + UNIT

nHUl

STUDIE - UMIT

—— SmRUNIT-A —r—
EEcTmeAL
WM
=T sTumoUNT sruois T sTuDo UNT STUDI0 LT
STUDIO UNIT - 3055F :
SCALE: 14" = 1'-0° 1 4
N = N % U
STUMO UNT STUDNG UMIT STUDIG UNIT STUDIO UNT STUDIG LI STUDIG UNT - = STUDG UNIT STUDG UNT STUDIG UMIT STUDIG UNIT STUDG UNT
=r
. ®
Al
i,

= i =ar.

RN

—

KING UNIT - 4305F o 2 =
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" : -

UNIT COUNT BY FLOOR i

S a——
ESWERALDA AFARTMENTS 3 .

_ [NO. OF UNITS|STUDIO UNITS [STUMIO + UNITS|KING UNITSI2RR UNITS|QUEEN UNITS|GROSS SF N - . . . . -

[GROUND 30 8 I B = ] o . . . . . . .
FLOOR . X
SECoND [ = T .. . .NEWGROUND FLOOR FLAN :

&

=
B i
&

El

SCALE: 1/B"= 107

2
=
23
iEac
2258
R
<53E
==
8,23
==y
SEZE®
e
tcifs
Mmub
2
2
&

z
=z
)
St
DEEe
XS =y
EZz e
Em .m_
£9.:
okz:
>
RMMm
<E37
ZxQ
=<
S5z
<3
7 ~
13
-

i
v
-
-
=
z
2
o
<
-9
<
3
)
=
;i
:

d

=
NOV. 07, 2023

SHEET:

Staff Report
SUP 2023-028

13




Staff Report
SUP 2023-028

February 08, 2024
Page 14

B

BT

N¥1d 30074 ANT M2N

w01

TYoRLD3T3

e

£T0Z ‘20 NON

ESMERALDA APARTMENT, LLC

18]
m
A
C
z
5
N .
i > £
ic _F'z.,
=1 ic
“¥ 42
4 3
F b
H z H ] z
E :
s s é
H H '
§ § g
z LI ™~ H
5 =
g 5
H g B
i
y N ]
[l |
{ . i P
H H H
1 i
Ty pEe=gk §0 DE==
§F ! s : :
i ¢ :
_ It 5 1 H
H : § i 5
P § P :
g ahnp L E§ g 0p =
: i 2 : §
. 3 i L
: 9 :
N g 'y PN g
: 3 :
A
R q E R R
H § £ i
H z 8
S eaas H N eass P
i i
£
E e """ PRELIMINARY OWNER REVIEW SET $ Berry Jones & Architects

APARTMENT CONVERSION

2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS TH

1500 Union Avenue - Memphis, TN 38104
Direct Ph. 901-340-1229
berry@shjarchitects.com

14



Staff Report February 08, 2024

SUP 2023-028 Page 15
UNIT VIEW
[*]
<
m
=
I
b
o
<
m
=
3
2
g '
2
e
z
=)
<
2
3
)
I
>
|
=
Z
=
<
2
2
=
(o)
>
r
c
Z
3
7=y —— T
il EE PRELIMINARY OWNER REVIEW SET SB 4 Architect
s ?’ ESMERALDA APARTMENT, LLC APARTMENT CONVERSION R i Lt Memphis, TN 38104
% Direct Ph. 901-340-1229
5 2491 JOXan;AvﬂEE '“&Eﬂgﬂlsi TN berry@sbjarchitects.com

15



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 16

STAFF ANALYSIS

Request

The application and letter of intent have been added to this report.

The request is for a conversion of an existing abandoned assisted living facility into 80 studio apartments.

Approval Criteria

Staff agrees the approval criteria in regard special use permits as set out in Section 9.6.9 of the Unified
Development Code are met.

9.6.9 Approval Criteria
No special use permit or planned development shall be approved unless the following findings are made
concerning the application:

9.6.9A

9.6.9B

9.6.9C

9.6.9D

9.6.9E

9.6.9F

9.6.9G

9.6.9H

The project will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the
character of the neighborhood, traffic conditions, parking, utility facilities and other matters
affecting the public health, safety, and general welfare.

The project will be constructed, arranged and operated so as to be compatible with the
immediate vicinity and not interfere with the development and use of adjacent property in
accordance with the applicable district regulations.

The project will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services such as streets,
parking, drainage, refuse disposal, fire protection and emergency services, water and sewers; or
that the applicant will provide adequately for such services.

The project will not result in the destruction, loss or damage of any feature determined by the
governing bodies to be of significant natural, scenic or historic importance.

The project complies with all additional standards imposed on it by any particular provisions
authorizing such use.

The request will not adversely affect any plans to be considered (see Chapter 1.9) or violate the
character of existing standards for development of the adjacent properties.

The governing bodies may impose conditions to minimize adverse effects on the neighborhood
or on public facilities, and to ensure compatibility of the proposed development with surrounding
properties, uses, and the purpose and intent of this development code.

Any decision to deny a special use permit request to place, construct, or modify personal wireless
service facilities shall be in writing and supported by substantial evidence contained in a written
record, per the Telecommunications Act of 1996, 47 USC 332(c)(7)(B)(iii). The review body may
not take into account any environmental or health concerns.

Site Description

The subject property is +/-34,029 SF located at 2491 Joy Lane, Memphis, TN 38114.

This strategic location was chosen based on various factors, including its proximity to schools, parks, public
transportation, hospitals, and the evolving housing needs of the community. Additionally, it is conveniently
located just 15 minutes away from Downtown Memphis. The site is easily accessible from major thoroughfares
and is consistent with the long-term land use and zoning goal of the region.

16



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 17

Previous Special USE Permit Approval

The Council of the City of Memphis previously approved a special use permit (SUP 201-209) on September 06,
2011, for this site to be used as a juvenile transitional housing facility, see pages 30-34 of this report for
resolution and site plan.

Site Zoning History
The current zoning is Commercial Mixed Use (CMU-3). The site has previously been used for a hotel, nursing
home facility, and the aforementioned juvenile transitional housing facility.

Site Plan Review

The subject property is +/-34,029 SF.

The current zoning is Commercial Mixed Use (CMU-3).

There will be a total of 80 units.

The building is a 3-floor apartment complex.

The apartment complex includes studio units, studio + units, king units, 2BR units, and queen units.
Access will be provided from Alcy Road.

The building appears to meet all required minimum building setbacks and maximum building height
requirements.

Parking will have to be provided on site at a ratio provided in the unified development code.
Landscaping and screening requirement found in the UDC must also be met.

Conclusions

The reuse of this existing building for apartments is consistent with prior uses for this site. This use actually
reintroduces a residential component versus a number of uses that could be provided on this site that would
potentially not be as compatible with the abutting single family homes due to the CMU-3 zoning designation
currently existing.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval with conditions.

Conditions:

1. Atotal of 80 studio apartments are permitted in the existing building.

2. Afinal site plan shall be provided that demonstrates site plan compliance including, but not limited to:
landscaping, screening, parking, compliance with building setback and height requirements, lighting, and
any other development standards that are applicable according to article 4 of the unified development
code.

17



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 18

DEPARTMENTAL COMMENTS
The following comments were provided by agencies to which this application was referred:
City Engineer:

1. Standard Public Improvement Contract or Right-Of-Way Permit as required in Section 5.5.5 of the Unified
Development Code.

Sewers:

2. The availability of City sanitary sewer is unknown at this time. Once the developer has submitted
proposed sewer discharge rates to the City’s Sewer Design Dept, a determination can be made as to available
sewer capacity.

Roads:
3. The Developer shall be responsible for the repair and/or replacement of all existing curb and gutter along
the frontage of this site as necessary.

4, All existing sidewalks and curb openings along the frontage of this site shall be inspected for ADA
compliance. The developer shall be responsible for any reconstruction or repair necessary to meet City
standards.

Traffic Control Provisions:

5. The developer shall provide a traffic control plan to the city engineer that shows the phasing for each
street frontage during demolition and construction of curb gutter and sidewalk. Upon completion of sidewalk
and curb and gutter improvements, a minimum 5-foot-wide pedestrian pathway shall be provided throughout
the remainder of the project. In the event that the existing right of way width does not allow for a 5-foot clear
pedestrian path, an exception may be considered.

6. Any closure of the right of way shall be time limited to the active demolition and construction of
sidewalks and curb and gutter. Continuous unwarranted closure of the right of way shall not be allowed for the
duration of the project. The developer shall provide on the traffic control plan, the time needed per phase to
complete that portion of the work. Time limits will begin on the day of closure and will be monitored by the
Engineering construction inspectors on the job.

7. The developer’s engineer shall submit a Trip Generation Report that documents the proposed land use,
scope and anticipated traffic demand associated with the proposed development. A detailed Traffic Impact
Study will be required when the accepted Trip Generation Report indicates that the number for projected trips
meets or exceeds the criteria listed in Section 210-Traffic Impact Policy for Land Development of the City of
Memphis Division of Engineering Design and Policy Review Manual. Any required Traffic Impact Study will need
to be formally approved by the City of Memphis, Traffic Engineering Department.

Curb Cuts/Access:
8. The City Engineer shall approve the design, number, and location of curb cuts.

18



Staff Report February 08, 2024

SUP 2023-028 Page 19

9. Any existing nonconforming curb cuts shall be modified to meet current City Standards or closed with
curb, gutter, and sidewalk.

Drainage:

10. A grading and drainage plan for the site shall be submitted to the City Engineer for review and approval
prior to recording of the final plat.

11. Drainage improvements, including possible on-site detention, shall be provided under a Standard
Subdivision contract in accordance with Unified Development Code and the City of Memphis/Shelby County
Storm Water Management Manual.

12. Drainage data for assessment of on-site detention requirements shall be submitted to the City Engineer.

13. The following note shall be placed on the final plat of any development requiring on-site storm water
detention facilities: The areas denoted by "Reserved for Storm Water Detention" shall not be used as a building
site or filled without first obtaining written permission from the City and/or County Engineer. The storm water
detention systems located in these areas, except for those parts located in a public drainage easement, shall be
owned and maintained by the property owner and/or property owners' association. Such maintenance shall be
performed so as to ensure that the system operates in accordance with the approved plan on file in the City
and/or County Engineer's Office. Such maintenance shall include, but not be limited to removal of
sedimentation, fallen objects, debris and trash, mowing, outlet cleaning, and repair of drainage structures.

14. The developer should be aware of his obligation under 40 CFR 122.26(b)(14) and TCA 69-3-101 et. seq.
to submit a Notice of Intent (NOI) to the Tennessee Division of Water Pollution Control to address the discharge

of storm water associated with the clearing and grading activity on this site.

General Notes:

15. The width of all existing off-street sewer easements shall be widened to meet current city standards.
16. Development is greater than 1 acre. Detention is required.
17. No other utilities or services may occupy sanitary sewer easements in private drives and yards except

for crossings.
18. All connections to the sewer shall be at manholes only.
19. All commons, open areas, lakes, drainage detention facilities, private streets, private sewers and private
drainage systems shall be owned and maintained by a Property Owner's Association. A statement to this effect
shall appear on the final plat.
20. Required landscaping shall not be placed on sewer or drainage easements.
City Fire Division:
e All design and construction shall comply with the 2021 edition of the International Fire Code (as locally
amended) and referenced standards.

e Fire apparatus access shall comply with section 503.

19



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 20

Where security gates are installed that affect required fire apparatus access roads, they shall comply
with section 503.6 (as amended).

Fire protection water supplies (including fire hydrants) shall comply with section 507.

Where fire apparatus access roads or a water supply for fire protection are required to be installed, such
protection shall be installed and made serviceable prior to and during the time of construction except
when approved alternate methods of protection are provided.

IFC 510 In-building two-way emergency responder communication coverage shall be provided in all new
and existing buildings. Buildings and structures that cannot support the required level of coverage shall
be equipped with systems and components to enhance signals and achieve the required level of
communication coverage.

A detailed plans review will be conducted by the Memphis Fire Prevention Bureau upon receipt of
complete construction documents. Plans shall be submitted to the Shelby County Office of Code
Enforcement.

City Real Estate: No comments received.
City/County Health Department: No comments received.
Shelby County Schools: No comments received.
Construction Code Enforcement: No comments received.
Memphis Light, Gas and Water: No comments received.
Office of Sustainability and Resilience: No comments received.

Office of Comprehensive Planning:

This summary is being produced in response to the following application to support the Land Use and Development
Services department in their recommendation: SUP 23 —028 Airport Adjacent

Site Address/Location: 2491 Joy Lane

Overlay District/Historic District/Flood Zone: Not in an Overlay District, Historic District, or Flood Zone
Future Land Use Designation: High Intensity Commercial & Services (CSH)

Street Type: N/A

The applicant is seeking a special use permit to allow apartments in the Commercial Mixed Use-3 (CMU-3) Districts.

The following information about the land use designation can be found on pages 76 — 122:

20



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 21

1. Future Land Use Planning Map

Red polygon indicates the application site on the Future Land Use Map.

2. Land Use Description/Intent

High Intensity Commercial and Service areas typically not associated with anchors.
These areas may include commercial uses that serve a larger trade area; this may
include large-scale retail, self-storage, vehicle sales, leasing and repair, water-oriented
services, lodging, indoor recreation, and social service institutions. Graphic portrayal of
CSH is to the right.

“CSH” Form & Location Characteristics
Commercial and services uses with mixed use encouraged along avenues, boulevards and parkways as identified in the
Street Types Map, 1-7 stories height.

“CSH” Zoning Notes

Generally compatible with the following zone districts: CMU-2, CMU-3 without frontage requirements, C-G in
accordance with Form and characteristics listed above.

Existing, Adjacent Land Use and Zoning
Existing Land Use and Zoning: Multi-Family, CMU-3
Adjacent Land Use and Zoning: Commercial, Single-Family, Vacant, Multi-Family; CMU-3, R-15 RU-3, CMU-1

Overall Compatibility: The requested use is not compatible with the land use description/intent, form & location
characteristics, zoning notes, as the proposed use is a multi-family apartment. However, the proposed use is compatible
with the existing and adjacent land uses and the proposed development will act as an adaptive reuse of the former

21



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 22

nursing home. Additionally, the proposal will serve as a buffer between the low intensity single-family residences and the
high intensity interstate highway system.

Degree of Change Map

.y e A R |

N NOTT
§ STANFILL

Red polygon denotes the proposed site on the Degree of Change Map. There is no Degree of Change.

3. Degree of Change Description
N/A

4. Objectives/Actions Consistent with Goal 1, Complete, Cohesive, Communities
NA

5. Pertinent Sections of Memphis 3.0 that Address Land Use Recommendations
NA

Consistency Analysis Summary

The applicant is seeking a special use permit to allow apartments in the Commercial Mixed Use-3 (CMU-3) Districts.

The requested use is not compatible with the land use description/intent, form & location characteristics, zoning notes,
as the proposed use is a multi-family apartment. However, the proposed use is compatible with the existing and adjacent
land uses and the proposed development will act as an adaptive reuse of the former nursing home. Additionally, the

proposal will serve as a buffer between the low intensity single-family residences and the high intensity interstate
highway system.

Based on the information provided, the proposal is CONSISTENT with the Memphis 3.0 Comprehensive Plan.

22



Staff Report February 08, 2024

SUP 2023-028 Page 23
APPLICATION
—

MEMPHIS AND -' DIVISION OF PLANNING
SHELBY COUNTY -I AND DEVELOPMENT

Record Summary for Special Use Permit

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Special Use Permit Record Status: Processing
Opened Date: November 7, 2023
Record Number: SUP 2023-028 Expiration Date:

Record Name: Esmeralda Apartments
Deseription of Werk: Conversion of an existing abandoned assisted living facility into 80 studio apariments.

Parent Record Numbser:

Address:
2491 JOY LN, MEMPHIS 38114

Owner Information
Primary Owner Name

Y ESMERALDA APARTMENT LLC
Owner Address Owner Phone
0 PO BOX 20242, CLEVELAND, OH 44120 8122398734

Parcel Information
080137 00163

Data Fields
PREAPPLICATION MEETING
Name of OPD Planner brianna
Date of Meeting 11/03/2023
Pre-application Meeting Type Phone
GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION
Application Type New Special Use Permit (SUP)
Page 1of3 SUP 2023-028

23



Staff Report
SUP 2023-028

GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION

List any relevant former Docket / Case
Number(s) related to previous applications on
this site

Is this application in response to a citation, stop
work order, or zoning letter

If yes, please provide a copy of the citation, stop
work order, and/or zoning letter along with any
other relevant information

APPROVAL CRITERIA

A) The project will not have a substantial or
undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the
character of the neighborhood, traffic conditions,
parking, utility facilities and other matters
affecting the public health, safety, and general
welfare

B) The project will be constructed, arranged and
operated so as to be compatible with the
immediate vicinity and not interfere with the
development and use of adjacent property in
accordance with the applicable district
regulations

UDC Sub-Section 9.6.9C

UDC Sub-Section 9.6.9D

UDC Sub-Section 9.6.9E
UDC Sub-Section 9.6.9F

GIS INFORMATION

Case Layer

Central Business Improvement District
Class

Downtown Fire District

Historic District

Land Use

Municipality

Overlay/Special Purpose District
Zoning

State Route

Lot

Subdivision

Planned Development District
Wellhead Protection Overlay District

February 08, 2024

Page 24

No

No building already exist and has been used as a
housing facility since its construction in 1970's.

Yes.

Yes this project will be served adequately.

Yes that is correct - this project will not result in
destruction of any kind

Yes this requirement will be met or exceeded.
Yes this statement is correct. There will be no
adverse effects from this project.

Contact Information

Name

ESMERALDA APARTMENT LLC
Address

Page 2ol 3

Contact Type
APPLICANT

SUP 2023-028



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 25
Phone
(B12)239-8734
Fee Information
Invoice # Fee ltem Quantity Fees Status Balance Date Assessed
1516301 Special Use Permit Fee - 1 500.00 INVOICED 0.00 11/07/2023
5 acres or less (Base Fee)
1516301 Credit Card Use Fee (.026 1 13.00 INVOICED 0.00 11/07/2023
x fee)

Total Fee Invoiced: $513.00

Payment Information

Payment Amount Method of Payment
$513.00 Credit Card

Page 3ol 3

Total Balance: $0.00

SUP 2023-028



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 26

LETTER OF INTENT

Esmeralda Apartment LLC

2491 Joy Lane, Memphis, TN 38114
901-402-4444

11/01/2023

Memphis and Shelby County, Division of Planning and Development
City Hall, 125 N. Main Street, Suite 468, Memphis, TN 38103
901-636-6619

Subject: Letter of Intent for Special Use Permit Application — Residential Building

To whom it may concern,

We express our intent to apply for a Special Use Permit for the development of a
former nursing home located at 2491 Joy Lane, Memphis, TN 38114. This Letter
of Intent outlines the nature, location, and extent of the proposed development and
the market it is intended to serve.

Nature of Development:

Our proposed development is a multi-unit residential apartment building, designed
to provide high-quality, sustainable housing options to the residents of Memphis.
The building will consist of three stories and include a Laundry Room. The
primary objective of this development is to meet the growing demand for high
quality residential housing within the Memphis City.

Location:

The Development site is situated at 2491 Joy Lane, Memphis, TN 38114, within
the jurisdiction of Memphis and Shelby County. This strategic location was chosen
based on various factors, including its proximity to schools, parks, public
transportation, hospitals, and the evolving housing needs of the community.
Additionally, it is conveniently located just 15 minutes away from Downtown

26



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 27

Memphis. The site is easily accessible from major thoroughfares and is consistent
with the long-term land use and zoning goal of the region.

Extent of Development:

The proposed development encompasses an approximate area of 34,029 Sq Fi. and
1s expected to be completed in multiple phases over a period of three years. We
aim to create a sustainable and aesthetically pleasing environment that harmonizes
with the local community while meeting the needs of our target market.

Market It is Intended to Serve:

Our primary objective 1s to address to the housing needs of young professionals,
families, or seniors, offering atfordable housing that will appeal to the target
market. We believe that this development aligns with the growing demand for
quality housing options in Memphis. Our project's design and amenities have been
carefully considered to meet the needs and preferences of our target market.

In accordance with the requirements of the City of Memphis and Shelby County,
we intend to submit a formal application for a Special Use Permit to facilitate this
development. We understand the importance of adhering to local regulations and
will work closely with the relevant departments to ensure that our project in
compliance with all applicable zoning and land use regulations.

Please consider this Letter of Intent as the initial step in our application process for
the Special Use Permit. We look forward to initiating the Special Use Permit
application process and working closely with your depariment to address any
questions or concerns. Please feel free to contact us if you require any additional
information or clarification.

Sincerely,

Esmeralda Apartment LLC.

27



Staff Report
SUP 2023-028

.

>,
A

NN Y
' P \"‘)

o

)
D

<

28

18 ANO S orvision oF LG
OUNTY mi Ane

PUBLIC
_NOTICE

AN APPLICATION HAS
BEEN FILED FOR A
SPECIAL USE

PERMIT
ON THIS PROPERTY,

APUBLIC HEARING
WILL BE HELD,

CASE NO. ®
INFORMATION,

SUP 2023.025 i

February 08, 2024
Page 28




Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 29

AFFIDAVIT

Shelby County
State of Tennessee

25 ch;n ©£-= __, being duly sworn, depose and say that at _| 2. ‘ct-amjpni;
onthe _Z(, day of AR , 2024, | posted 1 Public Notice Sign(s)
pertaining to Case No.2.% - 28 at_2Aq1 JoY \LAVE
providing notice of a Public Hearing before the (check one):

Land Use Control Board

Board of Adjustment

Memphis City Council

Shelby County Board of Commissioners
for consideration of a proposed land use action, a photograph of said sign(s) being
attached hereon and a copy of the sign purchase receipt or rental contract attached

hereto.
__\ L -
/7563,&,( i D K 2C- 2024
Owner, Appllcé r Representative Date

Subscribed and swom to before me this_ 2 (/ﬁday of W (/d/l“{ , 202*%

Nany @ gu%? w";;

Notary Publicc — ~—o & »

:' STATE OF
NOTARY

My commission expires: _0lv / 0 7/ 2057

) ou
q%" "of.f.?....-~ &
SSion exP®

29



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 30

PREVIOUS RESOLUTION THAT PERMITTED THE OPERATION OF A JUVENILE TRANSITIONAL HOSUING FACILITY
(SUP 2011-209)

ZONING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Chapter 9.6 of the Memphis and Shelby County Unified Development
Code, being a section of the Joint Ordinance-Resolution No. 5367, dated August 10, 2010,
authorizes the Council of the City of Memphis to grant a special use permit for certain stated
purposes subject to standards of general applicability and any additional standards applicable to
specific special uses in the various zoning districts within the Memphis City Limits, and

WHEREAS, Application has been made by Tennessee Learning Academy for a special
use permit to allow a Juvenile Transitional Housing Facilty with respect to the property located
at the northwest intersection of Joy Lane and Interstate-240; and

WHEREAS, The Office of Planning and Development has received and reviewed the
application in accordance with procedures, objectives and standards for special use permits as set

forth in Section 9.6.9 and reported said findings and recommendations 1o the Land Use Control
Board; and

WHEREAS, A public hearing in relation thereto was held before the Memphis and
Shelby County Land Use Control Board on July 14, 2011, and said Board has studied and

reported its recommendation to the City Council regarding the following potential effects of
granting the Special Use Permit;

A. The project will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect upon adjacent

property, the character of the neighborhood, traffic conditions, parking, utility
facilities and other matters affecting the public health, safety, and general welfare.

The project will be constructed, arranged and operated so as to be compatible with the

immediate vicinity and not interfere with the development and use of adjacent
property in accordance with the applicable district regulations.

The project will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services such
as streets, parking, drainage, refuse disposal, fire protection and emergency services,
water and sewers; or that the applicant will provide adequately for such services.

The project will not result in the destruction, loss or damage of any feature

determined by the governing bodies to be of significant natural, scenic or historic
importance.

The project complies with all additional standards imposed on it by any particular
provisions authorizing such use.

The request will not adversely affect any plans to be considered (see Chapter 1.9), or
violate the character of existing standards for development of the adjacent properties.

30



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 31

G. The goveming bodies may impose conditions to minimize adverse effects on the
neighborhood or on public facilities, and to insure compatibility of the proposed

development with surrounding properties, uses, and the purpose and intent of this
development code,

WHEREAS, The Memphis and Shelby County Land Use Control Board and the
Memphis and Shelby County Office of Planning and Development has recommended certain
conditions be attached to the special use permit to reduce any potential adverse
proposed building or use on the neighborhood, adjacent
significant natural, scenic or historic features; and

impacts of the
properties, public facilities and

WHEREAS, The Memphis and Shelby County Land Use Control Board has also
determined that the proposed building or use complies with all additional standards imposed on it
by the particular provision of Chapter 9.6 authorizing such particular special use.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By the Council of the City of Memphis that

a special use permit is hereby granted in accordance with the site plan incorporated in the
application, and subject to attached conditions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That this permit authorizes the appropriate filing of
applications to acquire a Certificate of Use and Occupancy, or a Building Permit, and other

required permits and approvals, provided that no such Certificate of Use and Occupancy shall be
granted until all conditions imposed by the City Council have been met.

ATTEST:

cc: Office of Code Enforcement
City Engineer
OPD - LUC T
OPD - LUC (East)
County Assessor

SUP 11-209
Juvenile Transitional Housing Facilty Special Use Permit

I hereby certify that the foregoing Is a true copy
and document was adopted, approved by the
Council of the City of Memphis in reguiar
session on

Date  SEP 062011

adaria, Q.@'u;w/

Deputy Comptroller-Council Records

31



Staff Report
SUP 2023-028

SUP 11-209

Page 3

SITE

PLAN CONDITIONS:

A Special Use Permit is hereby authorized to allow a
on the property located at the 2491 Joy Lane,

Interstate-240, in accordance with the approved
conditions:

1.

o

Final SUP site plan approval shall be contingent upon the driveway area shown as

the east/west segment of Joy Lane on the Official City Map being acquired and
added within the boundaries of the site plan.

The proposed site plan with the existing building,

buffering, signage is approved as is. Any changes to the
building expansion shall require the approval of a new s
development standards of the Unified Development Code.

parking, and landscape
site, parking addition or
ite plan in conformance

Signage shall be regulated by the CMU-3 District and no signage facing the
residential neighborhood shall be illuminated,
Lighting on the site adjacent to the northern and eastern property lines shall be

limited to what is customary for a residential site (ie., a motion detector or
security light mounted on a MLGW pole).

Any refuse dumpster shall be screened from the view of traffi
streets and from adjoining properties.

¢ on the adjoining
A new site plan that reflects the location and type of fencing along the perimeter
of the site, the location of existing mature trees and scrubs, existing detached sign
(size & height), trash dumpster, entrance gate and driveway width, and number
parking space with dimensions shall be submitted for review and approval by

OPD prior this application being forwarded to the Memphis City Council for final
disposition,

February 08, 2024
Page 32

Juvenile Transitional Housing Facilty
northwest intersection of Joy Lane and
site plan and the following supplemental

The applicant shall submit to OPD verification of meeting all local and state licensing
requirements for operation of a Juvenile Transitional Housing Facilty prior to the

issuance of a final Certificate of Occupancy for this site at 2491 Joy Lane.

32



Staff Report

February 08, 2024

SUP 2023-028 Page 33
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SITE PLAN FOR SUP 2011-209
.].O-]d i-LO'b - - - f; : ‘nnzm::: W:::
‘ON T 15
S| O SNAIATNS NIV | ]
2 ' I 0 | S 7 ggtenns
g
3
—s— s N
b
F1 39vd ‘81 %008 1via
N0
: rswloans :;oo HO¥3d S HOVONT3g
(R i N z
I ' >
oty -,- Eo : =2
“‘\; - <z£<\i<8
~g o e By AL 2T
' ey
Lt
tugdﬂ
AOIT=
SN OB
c g B S
8 SE J< s
@ ¥ an=<T
: 33
o= G —
— - S A =
o Q il ”)
B % 9
g 2 g o yiF
o S 523 !
¢S 5 |
3 = i 1
= E,' E '. g
5] -
L = 1 —
e _ B i ]
= =
E ' <
| —
! w
% 5
2l Z [
: il
2l el el
2 aleleleliiel s

33



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 34

Lol g
3
—_

)
)
2/

Q)
B
Lk

@-
INTERSTAZE | 240 d @.‘

&

i
i
é

i
i

B

j

§

£
.
£z

ATIE VICINITY MAP

i
Piglt
‘ggiix
2

L]
35525

LEX AND wLuA

S
Soany

UWNG TRuST
L
DAD AND RAFAT W

i

CEERTSURNRIRUNER

§§

WHALEN SURVEYING CO. SHEET MO,
th‘L_:"‘m LD SRR AVE  MOWE, T W32 4011 vie

) i

Oren FILE 40-11
o W
|

34



Staff Report February 08, 2024
SUP 2023-028 Page 35

LETTERS RECEIVED
No letters received at the time of completion of this report.

35



MEMPHIS AND -' DIVISION OF PLANNING
SHELBY COUNTY -I AND DEVELOPMENT

Record Summary for Special Use Permit

Record Detail Information

Record Type: Special Use Permit

Record Number: SUP 2023-028

Record Name: Esmeralda Apartments

Record Status: Processing
Opened Date: November 7, 2023

Expiration Date:

Description of Work: Conversion of an existing abandoned assisted living facility into 80 studio apartments.

Parent Record Number:

Address:
2491 JOY LN, MEMPHIS 38114

Owner Information

Primary Owner Name
Y ESMERALDA APARTMENT LLC

Owner Address

0 PO BOX 20242, CLEVELAND, OH 44120

Owner Phone

8122398734

Parcel Information
060137 00163

Data Fields
PREAPPLICATION MEETING

Name of OPD Planner
Date of Meeting

Pre-application Meeting Type
GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION

Application Type

Page 1 of 3

brianna
11/03/2023
Phone

New Special Use Permit (SUP)
SUP 2023-028



GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION

List any relevant former Docket / Case -

Number(s) related to previous applications on

this site

Is this application in response to a citation, stop No

work order, or zoning letter

If yes, please provide a copy of the citation, stop -

work order, and/or zoning letter along with any

other relevant information

APPROVAL CRITERIA

A) The project will not have a substantial or No building already exist and has been used as a
undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the housing facility since its construction in 1970's.
character of the neighborhood, traffic conditions,

parking, utility facilities and other matters

affecting the public health, safety, and general

welfare

B) The project will be constructed, arranged and Yes.

operated so as to be compatible with the

immediate vicinity and not interfere with the

development and use of adjacent property in

accordance with the applicable district

regulations

UDC Sub-Section 9.6.9C Yes this project will be served adequately.

UDC Sub-Section 9.6.9D Yes that is correct - this project will not result in
destruction of any kind

UDC Sub-Section 9.6.9E Yes this requirement will be met or exceeded.

UDC Sub-Section 9.6.9F Yes this statement is correct. There will be no

adverse effects from this project.

GIS INFORMATION

Case Layer -
Central Business Improvement District No
Class -
Downtown Fire District No
Historic District -
Land Use -
Municipality -
Overlay/Special Purpose District -
Zoning -
State Route -
Lot -
Subdivision -
Planned Development District -
Wellhead Protection Overlay District No

Contact Information

Name Contact Type
ESMERALDA APARTMENT LLC APPLICANT
Address

Page 2 of 3 SUP 2023-028



Phone

(812)239-8734

Fee Information

Invoice # Fee Item Quantity Fees

1516301 Special Use Permit Fee - 1 500.00
5 acres or less (Base Fee)

1516301 Credit Card Use Fee (.026 1 13.00
x fee)

Total Fee Invoiced: $513.00

Status Balance Date Assessed
INVOICED 0.00 11/07/2023
INVOICED 0.00 11/07/2023

Total Balance: $0.00

Payment Information

Payment Amount Method of Payment
$513.00 Credit Card

Page 3 of 3

SUP 2023-028



Esmeralda Apartment LLC

2491 Joy Lane, Memphis, TN 38114
901-402-4444

11/01/2023

Memphis and Shelby County, Division of Planning and Development
City Hall, 125 N. Main Street, Suite 468, Memphis, TN 38103
901-636-6619

Subject: Letter of Intent for Special Use Permit Application — Residential Building

To whom it may concern,

We express our intent to apply for a Special Use Permit for the development of a
former nursing home located at 2491 Joy Lane, Memphis, TN 38114. This Letter
of Intent outlines the nature, location, and extent of the proposed development and
the market it is intended to serve.

Nature of Development:

Our proposed development is a multi-unit residential apartment building, designed
to provide high-quality, sustainable housing options to the residents of Memphis.
The building will consist of three stories and include a Laundry Room. The
primary objective of this development is to meet the growing demand for high
quality residential housing within the Memphis City.

Location:

The Development site is situated at 2491 Joy Lane, Memphis, TN 38114, within
the jurisdiction of Memphis and Shelby County. This strategic location was chosen
based on various factors, including its proximity to schools, parks, public
transportation, hospitals, and the evolving housing needs of the community.
Additionally, it is conveniently located just 15 minutes away from Downtown



Memphis. The site is easily accessible from major thoroughfares and is consistent
with the long-term land use and zoning goal of the region.

Extent of Development:

The proposed development encompasses an approximate area of 34,029 Sq Ft. and
is expected to be completed in multiple phases over a period of three years. We
aim to create a sustainable and aesthetically pleasing environment that harmonizes
with the local community while meeting the needs of our target market.

Market It is Intended to Serve:

Our primary objective is to address to the housing needs of young professionals,
families, or seniors, offering affordable housing that will appeal to the target
market. We believe that this development aligns with the growing demand for
quality housing options in Memphis. Our project's design and amenities have been
carefully considered to meet the needs and preferences of our target market.

In accordance with the requirements of the City of Memphis and Shelby County,
we intend to submit a formal application for a Special Use Permit to facilitate this
development. We understand the importance of adhering to local regulations and
will work closely with the relevant departments to ensure that our project in
compliance with all applicable zoning and land use regulations.

Please consider this Letter of Intent as the initial step in our application process for
the Special Use Permit. We look forward to initiating the Special Use Permit
application process and working closely with your department to address any
questions or concerns. Please feel free to contact us if you require any additional
information or clarification.

Sincerely,

Esmeralda Apartment LLC.



05 S13UUPIefGS DALISG . NL ‘SIHdW3W - 3NV AOT 1642 \ ~
oy s R IgsORL NL ‘SIHAWIW - INVT AO( 16+2 L
YO 18€ NL ‘Siydwsy - anuaAy uoiun 006 L Zo_mﬂ_u>zou AININLYVAYVY UI—I— .l—lzm N LIVdY VA1vy3 _\/_mm _n/u, B
S1291Y2.Y % sduof ALidg S 13S M3IATY dINMO AYVNINIT3Idd | o§S i
'NOILdIYOS3A 103C0¥d F4INOLSNO = 5
dANV1 AOr
=
2 2 2 g
= = =
< < <
LL LL LL
L L LLl
— — —
O O O
2 2 2
(7p) (7p) (/p)
Z S
43
ﬂ I
T
- o1 Es
_ 0 -0 : v
= ™
& N
= | .
=)
a T
___________ O
<
) s O
THHN 0z
>
___________ W_u
CHHEN :
. <L
S Ein
il
aaa\_r. i
_NP T | _ H.__(
=
cccccccccccccccccccc -Q.FF
>=
-
=
<
U-
-
—
= -
= o —~
| e v
2% A, QS
| < nNU o
O >z %
Z pX
—_ Y =
=<
N ~
b S
L
0 \
< /
3 .. ww_. 7 M \
o B i W
..._”.”._, M W Z ~
LTIy | > 4 /
P AT 3 ‘
| % 0.
| a8 Z |
I,’\% LLI \
NN L :
SN, m /
Y P
- W
ﬁ\bnv 28.
P
‘\\
\,\
“\~‘
‘.\
S




05 S13UUPIefGS DALISG . NL ‘SIHdW3W - 3NV AOT 1642 \ ~
oy s R IgsORL NL ‘SIHAWIW - INVT AO( 16+2 L
YO 18€ NL ‘Siydwsy - anuaAy uoiun 006 L Zo_mﬂ_u>zou AININLYVAYVY UI—I— .l—lzm N LIVdY VA1vy3 _\/_mm _n/u, B
S1291Y2.Y % sduof ALidg S 13S M3IATY dINMO AYVNINIT3Idd | o§S i
'NOILdIYOS3A 103C0¥d F4INOLSNO = 5
dANV1 AOr
=
2 2 2 g
= = =
< < <
LL LL LL
L L LLl
— — —
O O O
2 2 2
(7p) (7p) (/p)
Z S
43
ﬂ I
T
- o1 Es
_ 0 -0 : v
= ™
& N
= | .
=)
a T
___________ O
<
) s O
THHN 0z
>
___________ W_u
CHHEN :
. <L
S Ein
il
aaa\_r. i
_NP T | _ H.__(
=
cccccccccccccccccccc -Q.FF
>=
-
=
<
U-
-
—
= -
= o —~
| e v
2% A, QS
| < nNU o
O >z %
Z pX
—_ Y =
=<
N ~
b S
L
0 \
< /
3 .. ww_. 7 M \
o B i W
..._”.”._, M W Z ~
LTIy | > 4 /
P AT 3 ‘
| % 0.
| a8 Z |
I,’\% LLI \
NN L :
SN, m /
Y P
- W
ﬁ\bnv 28.
P
‘\\
\,\
“\~‘
‘.\
S




APARTMENT CONVERSION
ESMERALDA APARTMENTS

Direct Ph. 901-340-1229
berry@sbjarchitects.com

S Berry Jones # Architects
1500 Union Avenue - Memphis, TN 38104

2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN

2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN

PRELIMINARY OWNER REVIEW SET
APARTMENT CONVERSION
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

H -

r‘
|

;.]

mF
]
W

ESMERALDA APARTMENT, LLC

CUSTOMER:

UNIT COUNT BY FLOOR
ESMERALDA APARTMENTS DATE:
| NO. OF UNITS|STUDIO UNITS|STUDIO + UNITS|KING UNITS|2BR UNITS|QUEEN UNITS|GROSS SF NOV. 07, 2023
EFOOCl)JRI)\JD 30 16 10 2 2 13,965 SHEET:
SECOND 25 22 2 9,960
FLOOR
THIRD FLOOR |25 22 2 9,960
TOTALS 80 60 10 6 33,885 SF




UK:AL oo 1]

"z

L J OLD KITCHEN
OLD CONFERENCE —
TCj
| |
] I Y
i
N\

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR - SECTION 2 - DEMOLITION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

OLD DINING HALL

S—

S—

S—

| &

. . .
OLD OFFICES || OLD OFFICES || OLD SHOWERS || OLD SHOWERS
r ~
[ — == —
| L A
I 7N /N
OLD GATHERING AREA _
/
] —]
S -
3010 | % K d 2 [E | % _soee__ H H ?\ﬂ
/ éﬁ ) T-5
3010 _\ 30 LOOOOAK R || & dl s ool e K b | LR | 576 b | | %% 3010 2 || %% 2% | LTI | 5% ) || S%0% so0 [fOOC
1%
|CO I 5
2-10 1/2" ] 3 ; 3 _‘: 2-10 — _ — _ — _ — _ — _ _ _
EXISTING 2ND & 3RD FLOORS - DEMOLITION
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
OLD DINING HALL
_ = _ - _
N
lg :\f; OLD LAUNDRY OLD OFFICES || OLD OFFICES || OLD SHOWERS || OLD SHOWERS
T EXISTING M N TAN A
Lo T ELECTRICAL | AN DN
N7 | EVANE BN
FARIN OLD GATHERING AREA
- ]
B IN
2010 H H . l u)r\
| g §
/ / : 19", 3-111/2" 6
_“ = — s o s 1 = sw [
=
‘ |
‘ [F == = =] exisT.LoBBY
| OLD OFFICES \
: % 12' 12' 12' 12' 12' 12'
12 12 12' 12' 12' 12 /0‘1\

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR - SECTION 1 - DEMOLITION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

Direct Ph. 901-340-1229
berry@sbjarchitects.com

S Berry Jones # Architects
1500 Union Avenue - Memphis, TN 38104

PRELIMINARY OWNER REVIEW SET
APARTMENT CONVERSION
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

ESMERALDA APARTMENT, LLC

CUSTOMER:

DATE:
NOV. 07, 2023

SHEET:




|
3070

-

 STUDIO + UNIT

I~ 3056DH 3056DH 1l

==—IHE

441255

STUDIO + UNIT - 3605

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

J—3056DH—]—— 3056DH—1

1— 3056DH =—=]=— 3056DH =—

=
‘3‘ H | ] C[jEC [
N 2 R
D
34" —
REF
1 _@ﬁ
& \}_
, 'E KING UNIT
T =
|
| o
— |
i |
@ ;\%@
] | _ ]
: ——L \b
H | S0
. = 3056DH = 3056DH —1|
3070 [T I
STUDIO UNIT - 3055F )
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" |
:: §
:- O
o C
& —
|
T X
AT I
KING UNIT - 4305F
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
UNIT COUNT BY FLOOR
ESMERALDA APARTMENTS
| NO. OF UNITS|STUDIO UNITS|STUDIO + UNITS|KING UNITS|2BR UNITS|QUEEN UNITS|GROSS SF
GROUND 30 16 10 2 2 13.965
FLOOR
SECOND 25 22 2 1 9,960
FLOOR
THIRD FLOOR |25 22 2 1 9,960
TOTALS 80 60 10 6 2 2 33,885  |SF

NEW GROUND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

| 3066

k] T
T 5TS 2200 L=
(®j ! ™ BN
“ 2BRUNIT-B e
/ : I
e 00 ——] STUDIO + UNIT STUDIO + UNIT .
ref. § =
:
|
- |
‘ Q] I
— F = [ i
E l 3070 ® ﬂj »&E STUDIO + UN'T 5TUDIO + UNIT ;°T "
N dinz . ,&
/ LSOOI
\/i T T T i i
[ r
2BR UNIT B - 600SF »g N
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" E 2
il i | I
104 P .
: :
STUDIO + UNIT . STUDIO + UNIT ’H ¥
J o a ]
T = E“;
AT T * i
;
|@‘ U f ref. F - |_
KING UNIT 2BRUNIT - A ¥ L i KING UNIT
g D ]
Z\/m — — ’_I:LI:LI:LIZL
<, 5
- 3
= Ll
ELECTRICAL /
STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT . () 6) U j ;@g IQJ_“ : 2BRUNIT-B STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT _%:IIJ
- | . L B
\ : : 1 / =
< oo I s | ] s010 GC
AN \ : | L=
| . ) ELEVAYOR | — g o
! i MNGMNT. OFFICE ] :
- (] i il e N
R /] 1 | _ _ 9 a0
. F—sr L Lo C OO OO — o o o T e T I < T | E - T s [
= / ST
X 42'-2 1/2 o
L 5 \ @ o 2
/ ] 19311 1/2" 6' : §
— ! ! I ! L == | W@ ] Il ESE = - : o0 N T o T = g, T
Y
\H k K \H B l M J J
34" _Jﬁﬁﬁﬁ__ =
m EF |
STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIOUNIT || sTupIO UNIT (. || sTublounT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT
] =
I ; _
\ | 12"
S
—'—M—:ém_
12'

Direct Ph. 901-340-1229
berry@sbjarchitects.com

S Berry Jones # Architects
1500 Union Avenue - Memphis, TN 38104

PRELIMINARY OWNER REVIEW SET
APARTMENT CONVERSION
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN
2491 JOY LANE - MEMPHIS, TN

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

ESMERALDA APARTMENT, LLC

CUSTOMER:

DATE:
NOV. 07, 2023

SHEET:




=

bl

I KA I I I I

QUEEN UNIT - 48605F

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

S056DH—

|=——305eDH

ﬁ,_u
B

2BR UNIT - A

i

N | 2470 z

3070

ELECTRICAL

10

W

:1\/ 5070

ROOM

3070 C

ELEYATOR

5070

2BR UNIT A - T10SF

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

KING UNIT

[ ]

|

i

KING UNIT

3068
(L

Direct Ph. 901-340-1229
berry@sbjarchitects.com

S Berry Jones # Architects
1500 Union Avenue - Memphis, TN 38104

NEW 2ND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

STUDIO UNIT || :
STUDIO UNIT S 1 STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT % U@
T-8" 1 ’ =
% kﬁ‘w STUDIO UNné Gﬂg
s L & =
) : L1 - 3 [ =
= ki H [S) ELEVAYOR ©
/ / :lD / ﬁ B R90 / f / / ‘ E@ / \
= I _ |
| %, | [ %, 3010 | il I 1l 010 | e || & | s | DO O] || 8 ||
=0 )
) -
i 19" 311 1/2" &' . = y m E
% [ 5010 % | | 6 b | I | % v T kgla ] O =00 O i || % o] va [ e || 5% s00 | b || % g 5010 | 3010 | T‘T X — ; Z -
N NI RN o= O~ O = =0y
L At als =N T
: . 1 ) > L
(A l@ | Az
34" % = LLl l_.
§ o L L B XS 29
STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT Y STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT » T
: - Ok lsTuplouniT RO T % E E
STUDIO UNIT 4 U =
' | 12' 3 m L
o j == Z
—
>l 59
— —T—soe0n—§ 056DH I 3056 DH ] — 50560H —f— 3056 DH —§ 056DH I 3056 DH e — 50560H —f— 3056 DH — 1§ 0560H —— 305601 — 1 0560H I 3056 DH ] —— 505611 I s0560H e 50 0H T 5056 DH — D—— 505601 = s05e0n e 50 0H T 5056 DH — D—— 505601 = [ — T Y e T M —
=3
SEo”
NEW 3RD FLOOR PLAN Zx 2
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" — <
=0 o
ol <
ST
5 oY N
5
? Qa
— et fa)
[ 0
o
D g
- O
KING UNIT KING UNIT ™~
—
—— — — =
' -
@ | % &
LL]
QUEEN - [ ( E ~
! 1BR \\ ] -
STUDIO UNIT i || |
STUDIO UNIT @5 [ STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIOUNIT || STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT % U@ e
= @ijr-l:[ kﬂn STUDIO UNIT dE E
34 [ ] & =
— : — 1 = ¥ C 3 <
= \i H ) ELEVATOR =
/ —] | - Al A S
| % %, EL i \lﬁ)@ e BTN e il [ | | e I | so0 | Ib@ e [ o0 [E A o0 B2 N J
/ i é
) L‘1"73'-11 1/2" &'
X [ =00 % | T | 4 % || % o | 0 Fﬁa ] O =0 0O i || % o] Ltm [ & =0 X P | % % YT | % 71 2010 | 00| T‘T % ﬁi{@ E
& B = -
s i L dE \GI 5
- ; (} @ %
o)
34" — ©
% = = —"2
STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT Y STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT STUDIO UNIT
- e STUDIO UNIT |7
§ STUDIO UNIT
\ l 12"
N ] :'
NOV. 07, 2023
SHEET:




NL ‘SIHdW3W - ANV AO[ L6tC

wod s1aydielgs@Alisg 5 } N
¥018€ NL ‘Ssiydwa - anuaAy uolun 00S 1 5 S|
S19UY2IY ¥ sauof A1dg S 135S MIIATY YINMO AYVNINITIU DT LNINLdvdy <n_._<~_u_>_mw§a e

E

Z

-

—

pt

<

o

P

=

=

=

>

VIEW TYPICAL UNIT

OVERHEAD VIEW TYPICAL UNIT




Willie F. Brooks, Jr.
Shelby County Register of Deeds

ESMERALDA APARTMENT LLC
Owner:

Parcel Address: 2491 JOY LN

Parcel ID: 060137 00163

2023 Appraisal: $1,353,600

Tax District: MEMPHIS

Year Built:

Lot Number: 02

Subdivision: MEACHAM PARTITION

Plat BK & PG:  UNKNOWN

Dimensions:

Total Acres: 1.807

Owner Address: PO BOX 20242
CLEVELAND OH
44120 0242

Sl ConSHIISE ERECIS 50 N b 1klil, SUlts 1090, is g
syt I S{@shelbyecountytnrgov| B =
Map prepared on 11/7/2023 . . : R S bycotntytngov iR eGISEShelbyEColTRyeoVernment




This instrument Prepared by and return to:
Grithn Chit Everton & Maschmeyer, PLI.C
0489 Quail Hollow #100

Memphis, TN 38120

DEED OF TRUST

This Indenturc made and entered into this 10th day of January, 2022, by and between
Esmeralda Apartment LLC, a Tennessee Limited Liability Company

Party of the first part, and
Glenn D. Everton, Trustee, Party of the second part,

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of Five Dollars Cash in hand paid by the party of the second
part to the party of the first part, and the debt and trusts hereinafier mentioned, said party of the first part has

bargained and sold and does hereby bargain, sell, convey and confirm unto the said party of the second part the
following described real estate situated and being in Shelby, C ounty, Tennessee, to wit:

THE WILLIAM BOND, INC. PART OF LOT 2, WILLIAM F. MEACHAM SUBDIVISION, OF
PART OF LOT 3, OF PEARCE & SUGGS SUBDIVISION, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT AN OLD IRON PIN IN THE WEST LINE OF
DELUGACH'S PEACH COVE SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 18, PAGE 13,
SAID POINT BEING 209.25 FEET SOUTHWARDLY ¥FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
SAID WILLIAM F. MEACHAM SUBDIVISION, AND SAID POINT BEING THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF LOT 2 AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1; THENCE SOUTHWARDLY
WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID DELUGACH'S PEACH COVE SUBDIVISION, 177.17 FEET
TO THE NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE HIGHWAY ROUTE 1-240;
THENCE WESTWARDLY WITH SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE 0.6 FEET TO CONCRETE
MONUMENT; THENCE SOUTHWARDLY WITH SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE 21,97 FEET TO
THE SOUTH LINE OF LOT 2, WILLIAM F. MEACHAM SUBDIVISION; THENCE
WESTWARDLY WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 2 AND WITH THE NORTH RIGHT
OF WAY LINE OF SAID INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 1-240, 144.82 FEET; THENCE
NORTHWESTWARDLY WITH SAID RIGHT OFF WAY LINE 170.56 FEET TO AN ANGLE IN
SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE; THENCE CONTINUING NORTHWESTWARDLY WITH SAID
NORTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE 18041 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF L.OT 1 AND THE
NORTH LINE OF LOT 2; THENCE EASTWARDLY 42921 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

Property Address: 2491 Joy Lanc, Mcmphis, Tennessee

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the aforesaid real estate, together with all the hereditaments and appurtenances
thereunto belonging or in any wise appertaining unto the said party of the second part, his successors and assigns,
in fee simple forever, and the said party of the first part does hereby covenant with the said party of the second
part, his successors and assigns, that he is lawfully seized in fee of the aforesaid real estate; that he has a good
right to sell and convey the same; that the same is unencumbered, and that the title and quiet possession thereto he

will and his heirs and personal representatives shall warrant and forever defend against the lawful claims of all
persons.

Scanned with CamScanner




But this is a Deed of Trust, and is made for the following uses and purposes, and none other; that is to say, the

said panty of the first pun is justly wdebted to Tenuessee Learning Academy, a Tennessee Non-Profit
Corporation, or the holder of the notes hereinafter mentioned, in the sum of Four Hundred Fifty
Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($450,000.00) cvidenced by

One Promissory Note of even date herewith payable to Tennessee Learning Academy, a Tennessee Non-
Profit Corporation in the principal sum of $450,000.00 with interest thereon on the date hereof. Said principal

and wterest are due and payable in accordance with the terms of said Note with a maturity date of June 10,
2021.

Maximum principal indebtedness for Tennessee recording tax purposes is $450,000.00

The principal balance from time to time outstanding hereunder shall become immediately due and payable at
the option of the holder of the note if the mortgagor or any subsequent owner of the mortgaged premises
should sell, convey, or further encumber such premises, without prior written consent of the holder. Said
option may be excrcised at any time after such conveyance without holder's prior approval and the acceptance
of one or more monthly installments made by the new owner shall not constitute a waiver of the holder's

option, Holder's approval of a transferee or failure to excrcise said option shall not be construed as a waiver of
the provisions hereof as regards any subsequent owner.

The holder hereof agrees to look solely to this Deed of Trust and any other security now or hereafter given to
secure the Note secured by this Deed of Trust, and to the income, rents, profits and issues as may be derived
therefrom, for repayment of the indebtedness secured hereby and further agrees that no deficiency judgment

shall be sought or obtained against the maker of the Note hereby secured, nor against any of the members or
shareholders of the maker if applicable.

The party of the first part desires to secure and make certain the payment of said indebtedness, and of any and
all renewals and extensions thereof. Now, therefore, the party of the first part agrees and binds himself that so
long as any pant of the indebtedness aforesaid shall remain unpaid, he will pay all taxes and assessments against
said property promptly when due, and deposit all tax receipts with the holder of the greater portion of the
outstanding indebtedness secured hereby; will insure the buildings on said property for not less than the lesser of
(1) the nsurable value thereof or (2) the total indebtedness secured by mortgages, deeds of trust or other security
instruments encumbering the aforedescribed real estate against loss or damage by fire and the perils against which
insurance is afforded by extended coverage endorsement in some insurance company or companies approved by
the holder of the greater portion of the outstanding indebtedness secured hereby, cause said policies to contain a
standard mortgage clause in favor of the holder of said indebtedness and deposit said policies with the holder of
the greater portion of the outstanding indebtedness secured hereby as further security for the said debt; will
protect the improvements on said property by proper repairs and maintain them in good repair and condition; will
not do anything or suffer or permit anything to be done whereby the lien of this Deed of Trust might or could be
impaired; will pay such expenses and fees as may be nccessary in the protection of the property and the
maintenance and execution of this trust, including, but not being limited to, expenses incurred by the Trustee in
any legal proceeding to which he is made or becomes a party. The net proceeds resulting from the taking of all or
any part of the property by eminent domain, or from any sale in lieu thereof, shall be applied upon the
indebiedness in inverse order of its maturity; and in the event of the destruction of the improvements by fire or
other casualty. the net proceeds of the insurance shall be applied upon the indebtedness secured hereby in inverse
order of its matunity, or at the option of the party of the first part, his heirs and assigns, such proceeds may be used
to restore the improvements to their former condition.

The owner of any part of the indebtedness aforesaid may, at his discretion, advance and pay such sums as may

be proper to satisfy taxes, maintain insurance and repairs, and protect and preserve the property; and such amount
s0 paid shall be held and treated as part of the expense of administering this trust, shall be repaid on demand with

Scanned with CamScanner



interest al the highest rate legally chargeable on the date of the advance, and shall be secured by licn of this Deed
Of T1usl,

If the said parly of the first part shall pay said indebtedness when due, and shall pay such sums as shall be
necessary o discharge taxes and maintain insurance and repairs and the costs, fees and expenses of making,
enforcing and executing this trust, when that shall severally be due and payable, then this conveyance shall
become null and void, and the owner of the indebtedness shall execute proper deed of release or enter marginal
satisfaction on the record of this deed of trust. or in the alternative, the Trustee shall reconvey by quit claim deed

the property herein deseribed, al] at expense of said party of the fist part.

But if said party of the first part shall fail to pay any part of said indebtedness, whether principal or interest,
promptly when the same becomes due, or shall fail to pay any sum necessary to satisfy and discharge taxes and
assessments before they become delinquent, or to maintain insurance or repairs, or the necessary expense of
protecting the property and executing this trust, then, or in either cvent, all of the indebtedness herein secured
shall, at the option of the owner of any of said indebtedness and without notice, become immediately due and
payable, principal and interest, and the said Trustee is hereby authorized and empowered lo enter and take
possession of said property, and before or after such entry to advertise the sale of said property for twenty one
days by three weekly notices in some newspaper published in Memphis, Tennessee, if the land described in this
Deed is situated in Shelby County, Tennessee, or in some newspaper published in the County of Counties in
which the land described in this Deed of Trust is situated, of other than Shelby County, Tennessee, and sel] the
said property for cash to the highest bidder, free from equity or redemplion, statutory right of redemption,
homestead, dower, and all other rights and exemptions of ¢very kind, all of which are hereby expressly waived,
and said Trustee shall execute a convevance to the purchaser in fee simple, and deliver possession to the
purchaser, which the party of the first part binds himsclf shall be given without obstruction, hindrance or delay.

The owners of any part of the indebtedness hereby secured may become the purchaser at any sale under this
conveyance.

Il the notes secured hereby are placed in the hands of an attorney for collection, by suit or otherwise, or 1o
enforce their collection by foreclosure or to protect the security for their payment, the party of the first part will
pay all costs of collection and litigation, together with an atlorney’s fee as provided in said notes, or, if none is so
provided, a reasonable attorney’s fee, and the same shall be a lien on the premises herein conveyed and enforced
by a sale of the property and herein provided.

The proceceds of any sale shall be applied as follows: first to the payment of the expenses of making,
maintaining and executing this trust, the protection of the property, including the expense of any litigation and
attorney’s fees, and the usual commissions to the Trustee; second, to the payment of the indebtedness herein
secured or intended so to be, without preference or priority of any part over any other parl, and any balance of
said indebtedness remaining unpaid shall be the subject of immediate suit; and third, should there by any surplus,
the Trustee will pay it to the party of the first part, or his assigns. In the event of the death, refusal, or of inability
for any cause, on the part of the Trustee named herein, or of any successor trustee, to act hereunder, or for any
other reason satisfactory to the owner of the said indebtedness, the owner or owners of the majority of the
outstanding indebtedness aforesaid are authorized either in their own name or through an attorney or attomeys in
fact appointed for that purpose by written instrument duly register, to name and appoint a Successor or suCcessors
to execute this trust, such appointment 1o be evidenced by writing, duly acknowledged and when such writing
shall have been registered, the substituted trustee named therein shall thereupon be vested with all the right and
title, and clothed with all the power of the Trustee hamed herein and such like power of substitution shall continue
50 long as any part of the indebtedness sccured hereby remains unpaid. The party of the first part, for himself, his
heirs, representatives, successors and assigns, covenants and agrees that at any time after default in payment of
any of the indebtedness hereby secured, or upon failure to perform any of the covenants to be kept and performed
by him, said Trustee may enter upon and take possession of said property and collect the rents and profits
therefrom with payment of such to the Trustee after default being full acquittance to the tenant, by the Trustee
shall be required to account only for the net rents received by him; and from and after the conveyance of said

Scanned with CamScanner



property under this Deed of Trust, the party of the first part, and all persons under him, shall, at the option of the
purchaser, be and become the tenants at will of the purchaser, at a reasonable monthly rental, commencing with
the date of delivery of the Trustee’s Deed.

In the event that more than one Trustee be named herein, any one of such Trustees shall be clothed with full
power to act when action hereunder shall be required, and to execute any conveyance of said property. In the
event that more than one Trustee be named herein and the substitution of a trustee shall become necessary for any
reason, the substitution of one trustee in the place of those or any of those named herein shall be sufficient. The
term “Trustee” shall be construed to mean “Trustee” whenever the sense requires. The necessity of the Trustee
herein named, or any successor in trust, making oath or giving bond, is expressly waived.

No waiver by the party of the second part or by the holder of the indebtedness secured hereby shall be
construed as a waiver of a subsequent similar default or any other default by the party of the first part.

The singular number may be construed as plural, and the plural as singular, and pronouns occurring herein
shall be consirued according to their proper gender and number, as the context of this instrument may require.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has executed, or has caused to be executed, this
wstrument on the day and year first above written.

Esmeralda Apartment LLC, a Tennessee Limited Liability
Company

By: Real Estate Holding 4 LLC, a Wyoming Limited Liability
Company, its Sole Member

By Rithol Dancis

Richel Francis, Chief Executive Manager
STATE OF _mdtg___ )
COUNTY OF\Jarde~ ,,.,0( )

Before me, a Notary Public in and for said State and County duly commissioned and qualified, personally
appearcd Richel Francis, with whom 1 am personally acquainted, the Chief Executive Manager of Real Estate
Holding 4 LLC, a Wyoming Limited Liability Company, the Sole Member of Esmeralda Apartment LLC, a
Tennessee Limited Liability Company, the within named bargainor, and that he as such Chief Executive Manager
authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purpose therein contained by signing the name of
the company by himself as Chief Executive Manager.

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal at office this l bhfday of January, 2022,

RICHARD RODNEY
Notary Public
Vanderburgh County, State of Indlana
Commission Expires Dacember 21, 2022

Scanned with CamScanner



MY UNDERSTANDI WAS MAILING LABELS ARE PROVIDED BY OPD NOW.



OWNER’S AFFIDAVIT WLL BE UPLOADED SHORTLY.



	a317e527-c24a-4b2f-b336-623e63bbcfdb.pdf
	ACA SUMMARY
	LOI - Esmeralda Apartment LLC
	Esmeralda Site (1)
	Esmeralda Site
	Esmeralda Owner Review 10-7-23 24x36 Format Layout
	Vicinty Map
	DEED OF OWNERSHIP - ESMERALDA
	MALING LABEL RESPONSE
	OWNERAFFIDAVIT


